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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 4:34 PM
To: Noel Chamberlain
Cc: Amy Ow; Travis Lutz; Taylor Peterson; Kristen Outten; Jessica Henderson-McBean; Steve 

Monowitz
Subject: Status of Permits - Lots 9 and 10

Hi Noel, 
 
Not yet, Steve is reviewing.  We should hear back shortly. 
 
In the meantime, please send confirmation of coverage under the State General Construction Permit and current 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). 
 
Also, I believe the woodrat survey for Lots 9 and 10 has expired (only good for 30 days). 
 
Thanks 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:55 PM 
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Subject:  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and 
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 
 
Hi Camille, 
 
Any word back from Steve ? 
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
Noel 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 


